From: Frank, Steven (Law
Sent: 12/12/2012 3:24:53 PM
To: Lafrenz, Donald J. (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Sharp, Shelly (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Hughes, John
(Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

Bcec:
Subject: PG&E GRC -- October workshop deck

Pon

3

Per my voicemail, here is the deck that PG&E presented to folks in October who were
interested in hearing about our NOI.

Given the fact that many folks will likely be attending the January workshop that did not attend
the October workshop, we are currently dusting this version off and refreshing it to make it
current with the content of the Application. We are thinking about using a revised version at
the January workshop, but before we got too far, we thought you might want to see this prior
version in case you would like to give us any advice or direction concerning the upcoming
workshop.

Please feel free to give me a call if you’d like to discuss.

With thanks,

Steve Frank

Steven Frank

Law Department

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA 84105
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